
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2019 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST – BEMIDJI HIGH SCHOOL JROTC 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

School Board approval is requested for the Bemidji High School JROTC field trip 

request: 

 

Destination:  Daytona Beach, Florida 

Departure Date: May 2, 2019 

Return Date: May 5, 2019 

Cost/Funding: Army JROTC Funding Transportation & Lodging 

Number of Students: 12 

Number of Staff/Adults: 2  

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this 

proposed field trip:    

 To challenge JROTC Raiders Team physically and mentally.  

Supporting program leadership goals and challenging 

individual boundaries.  The competitions include 40 JROTC 

programs from across the nation. 

 

 The outcome of competing at the National JROTC Fitness 

Challenge Championship is to continue to foster physical and 

mental development in an unfamiliar environment which 

supports the Army JROTC mission of “motivating young 

people to be better citizens.”  In preparation for the event, 

cadets on the Raiders Team will be conducting event 

planning, creating and executing a pre-competition physical 

training plan.  We look forward to representing the 

Lumberjacks on the national stage. 

 

  


